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Ruth Nettles ************ Official Filing 1/21/2004 8 5 6  AM 

Ruth Nettles - 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Paula lsler 
RE: Allegiance Telecom, IncJQwest 

Thank you.  I'll get the docket setup. 

----_ Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2004 8 : 3 3  AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subjjoct: RE: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest 

Ruth, 

You are correct, just open a docket to process the waiver. 
title does not need to state the Chapter 11 Bankruptcy. 

Ori gi.nal Mess age----- 
From: Pau1.a Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 4:21 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Jacki.e Gilchrist 
Subject: FW: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest 

The wording of the docket 

Hi Ruth. I've reviewed the filing and believe that this is Jackie's call on how she 
handles cases like this. The letter states that after the transfer of assets from 
Alleqiance to Qwest takes place, Allegiance will then request cancellation of its 
ZertrLficates, but not until then. 

Or i i n a 1 Me s s age - - - - - 
From:: Paula Isler 
Sent:, Tuesday, January 20, 2004 3:48 PM 
To: El.Jth Nettles 
Subject: F.E: Allegiance Telecom, Inc./Qwest 

Will do. 

Or i g i ria 1 Me s s age - - - - - 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 3:47 PM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: E'aula Isler 
Subject: Allegiance Telecom, Inc. /Qwest 
Importance : High 

It is me again, 1 3 787 -0y 
I have a n'sw filing from above companies; it ?.ooks like I'm going to open a docket fo.r 
petit.:ion of waiver of Rule 25-4.118, FAC, attached to filing. I'm going to fax to you 
right. now the petiti-on, and I will open a docket for rule waiver only unless you tell me 
other wise. I'm hesitant about the docket title since it envolves debtor-in-possession, 
and so I'm thinking that the wording to the title should indicate Chapter 11 Bankruptcy? 
Yolu  can let me know though after you have read the filing. I'm bumping this docket to last 
so we can all have time to review. Thank you €or your help. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COM WSSIONERS: 
BRAC L10 L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA. A. JABER 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 28,2004 

Paul 0. Gagnier, Esquire 
Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP 
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20007 

Re: Docket No. 040056-TI 

Dear Mr. Gagnier: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for waiver of carrier selection requirement of Rule 
25-4.11 8, F.A.C., Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection, in connection with transfer of multi- 
service customers to Qwest Communications Corporation, by Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on January 20,2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Aplprropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

I :\Records\acklet-no-app.doc 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afiirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/iwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Lee Fordham 
Wednesday, January 28,2004 4: 18 PM 
Kay Flynn; Tommy Williams 
RE: Docket No. 040056-TI; Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. 

T h i s  i s  a pe  i t i o n  by Q u e s t  t o  a c q u i r e  t h e  customer b a s e  o f  t h e  bankruF company. Such 
a c y u ~ i s i t i ~ o n  does r e q u i r e  a wa ive r  of  t h e  r u l e  f o r  them t o  do so  and,  t h e r e f o r e ,  would 
r e q u i r e  t :hat  t h i s  docke t  be  opened. The c a n c e l l a t i o n  of  t h e  c e r t i f i c a t e  i s  a s e p a r a t e  
m a t t e r  arid w i l l  l i k e l y  be  hand led  a t  a l a t e r  d a t e  v i a  a n o t h e r  d o c k e t .  

- - - - __ , 3ricri n a l  Message--- -- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent . :  Wednesday, J a n u a r y  2 8 ,  2 0 0 4  1:35 PM 
To: Tommy Will iams 
Lc:  I e e  Fordham 
S u b j e c t :  FX: Docket N o .  040056-TI; A l l e g i a n c e  Telecom o f  F l o r i d a ,  I n c .  
P 

T o m m y ,  j u s t  f y i ,  w e  opened t h i s  d o c k e t  on a d v i c e  from J a c k i e  G i l c h r i s t .  

I f  i t  does  need t o  be  c l o s e d  because  i t  was opened i n  e r r o r ,  w e  w i l l  need a memo s t a t i n g  
t h a t  frorr 'CMP and GCL.  

Kay 

From: Tommy Wil l iams 
S e n t :  Wednssday, J a n u a r y  28, 2 0 0 4  1 :28  PM 
T o :  Kay Flynn 
C c :  Lee Fordham 
S u b j e c t :  Docket N o .  040056-TI; A l l e g i a n c e  Telecom of F l o r i d a ,  I n c .  

O r i g i n a l  Messaye----- 

,January 28,, 2004 

Kay, I: b e l - i eve  we docke ted  t h i s  t o  soon .  A l l e g i a n c e  Telecom of  F l o r i d a ,  I n c .  i s  i n  
bankruptcy and under  Chap te r  11 t r a n s f e r r i n g  t h e  cus tomers  t o  Q w e s t .  T h i s  does n o t  need 
odr approva l  because  A l l e g i a n c e  i s  i n  Bankruptcy and t h i s  i s  approved by t h e  bankrup tcy  
judge .  F u r t h e r  t h e y  a r e  go ing  t o  c a n c e l  t h e r e  c e r t i f i c a t e  a f t e r  t h i s  h a s  been done.  I f  
Lee Fordharn a g r e e s  w i t h  t h i s ,  p l e a s e  c l o s e  t h i s  d o c k e t  and w e  w i l l  open one when t h e y  
r e q u e s t  t o  c a n c e l  t h e r e  c e r t i f i c a t e .  
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